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CONTINENTAL OIL COMPANY

Eunice, New Mexico
October 6, 1960

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission (2)
Post Office Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We forward herewith revised schematic diagram for
the dual completion of our Elliott B-15 No. 3. This well
was previously dually completed in the Drinkard and Tubb
formations so that the Drinkard was produced through the
tubing and the Tubb produced through the annulus between
the tubing and casing,

In order to facilitate the removal of liquid from
the Tubb formation, we have exchanged 2" tubing for the
2-1/2" tubing for the Drinkard formation and have added a

2" siphon string for the Tubb formation.

Yours very truly,
//>u J. R. PARKER

District Superintendent
of Production

JRP=DFW

Enec,

¢c: Mr. H. L. Johnston
Mr. W. A. Mead
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